
Audit Packet  
 
Proposal: 

 

 
Awarded Vendor(s): 

 

 
Award Date: 

  
Contract Number: 

      
Copy of Legal Affidavits   
Copy of Release   
Copy of Solicitation Documents 

Question/Answer 
Addenda Issued   

Copy of Closing   
Notification & Access Reports   
Opening Record   
Copy of Qualified Vendor Responses 

Bid Bond Confirmation 
References   

Evaluation Committee Report   
Copy of Award/Rejection Notification   
Copy of Signed Contract Offer & Award   
Board Acceptance of Contract  

  

RFP #21.9 - Lockers & Storage Solutions

November 23, 2020 21.9 - OLS

Olympus Locker & Storage Products

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔















From: Public Purchase
To: Lisa Truax
Cc: Melissa Mattson
Subject: Release Successful on Bid RFP #21.9 - Lockers & Storage Solutions
Date: Monday, September 28, 2020 9:02:24 AM

Lisa M Truax:

Bid     "RFP #21.9 - Lockers & Storage Solutions"
Status: Release Successful on Sep 28, 2020 8:02:18 AM MDT

You can check the released bid by going to the following address:
http://www.publicpurchase.com/gems/bid/bidView?bidId=133258

If you have any questions regarding this bid, please contact our Customer Support Staff at
agencysupport@publicpurchase.com

Thank you for using Public Purchase.

MK= t/AqFeF9CFy53P6PH/Ma/A==
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Cooperative Purchasing Connection  
  
 

         
 

 
RFP #21.9 - Lockers & Storage Solutions 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Due:  10:00 a.m. CT on Tuesday, October 27, 2020 
 

Vendors will submit questions and proposals online via Public 
Purchase (www.publicpurchase.com) 

 

  

 
RFP Facilitator:  

Published in: 
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I. Introduction   

s.

II. Solicitation Procedures 
A. Vendor Qualifications 

B. Required Securities  
Bid Bond: 



4 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Performance Bond (for construction and/or installation related projects): 
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C. RFP Timeline:
Date/Time Event 

October 16, 2020, at 10:00 a.m. CT Deadline for Vendors to Submit Questions 
Ocotber 27, 2020, at 10:00 a.m. CT Deadline for Submission 

D. Non-Required Conference Call:

.   
 Dial-in Number  
 Meeting ID:  
 Password:   

 
E. RFP Submission 

Public Purchase:  

 
 
Submission of Proposals:  

F. RFP Particulars 
Correction of RFP Documents:

 
Addenda:
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Interpretations: 

Modifications or Withdrawal of a Proposal:

 
Opening of Proposals (Opening Record):

 
G. Solicitation Evaluation 

 

 

 

 

Factor Guidance 

 

Criteria Points Average Points Awarded 
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Total Technical Points 280 0 

Total Pricing Points 220 0 
Total Score 500 0 

 
Best and Final Offer (BAFO):   

 
Rejection of Any or All Proposals:  

 

H. Contract Award 
Binding Contract:  

Notification of Intent to Award: 

 
Contract Term:  

 
 
 
 
 

 
Administrative Fee:  
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Sales Reports Required of the Vendor: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certificate of Insurance: 

 
 
 

 
Contract Development:  

Solicitation Debriefing:  
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Audit Packet:

 
III. Technical Specifications  

A. Scope of Work:

Objective:

 
 
 
 
 

 

B. Quantity History: 
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C. Terms and Conditions:   

 
 
General:

 

 

Lockers & Storage Solutions - Equipment and Supplies: 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



11 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Pricing: 
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Ordering Methods:

 

 

 

 

 
Freight and Delivery: 

 

 

 

Design Layout and/or Installation Services: 
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Maintenance Plans:   
 

 
 

 

Advertising and Marketing:
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Appendix A: Sales Report Template 
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Appendix B: New Vendor Implementation Checklist – Sample 

Task Description Target Completion  Completed By 
1. CPC Vendor Orientation 

2. Vendor/Supplier Login Established – Express 
(if applicable) 

3. Sales Training and Roll Out 

4. Web Development/Express Store (if 
applicable) 

5. Marketing 

*All materials will be approved by Vendor prior to 
disbursement 

6. Marketing – Vendor 

*All materials will be approved by CPC prior to 
disbursement 

7. Management Strategies 

 Semi-Annual Evaluation and/or Annual 
Evaluation



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

General Terms & Conditions 

 
Assignment

 
Amendments: 

.

Audit:

 
Awarded Vendor:

 
Awards:

 

 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment:

 
Collusion:

 
Confidential Information: 

 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

Costs of Preparation:

 
Debarment and Suspension: 

 
Default Contract: 

 
Defects:  

 
Delivery:  

 
Express Online Marketplace:  

 
Entire Agreement:

 

 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
Federal Requirements:

Federal Uniform Guidance:

 
Fiscal Year:

 
Force Majeure:  



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 
Governing Law:  

 
Governing Venue:

 
Hold Harmless: 

 
Leasing and Rental Agreements:

 
Marketing and Promotion:

Minority and Women-Owned Business:



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 
New Agency Notification:

 
Non-Discrimination:

 

 

 
 

 
Notices:  

 
Ordering:

 
Patent Indemnification: 

 
Participating Agency:

 
Party: 

 
Payment: 

 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 

 
Payment; Invoices:

 
Prompt Payment:

 
Protests:

 
 
 
 

 
 
Qualified Respondent:

 
Recalls:

Relationship of Parties:

 
Respondent:

 
Rights and Obligations Upon Termination:



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 
Risk of Loss:

 
Safety Data Sheet (SDS):

 
Sales Representation and Marketing:

 
 
 

 
Sales Tax:

 
Severability:

 
Substance Use and Conduct:

 
Substitutions:  



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 
Termination:

 
 
 

 
 
Tri-State Area: 

 
Value Added Attributes:

 
Vendor Orientation (CPC 101):

 
Waiver: 
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Vendor Questionnaire 
RFP #21.9 - Locker & Storage Solutions

Instructions 
Contained herein is a questionnaire required by the Cooperative Purchasing Connection (CPC).  Please note, while 
some information is merely informational, some will be used during the evaluation and vetting process. 
 
To submit the required forms, follow these steps: 

1. Read the document in its entirety. 
2. Respondents must use the Vendor Questionnaire to its capacity.  Attached exhibits and/or supplemental 

information should be included only when requested (i.e. Marketing Plan). 
3. Complete all questions. 
4. Save all pages in the correct order to a single PDF format titled “Vendor Questionnaire – Name of 

Company”. 
5. Submit the Vendor Questionnaire, along with other required documents in Public Purchase.   

 
 
The following sections will need to be completed before submission and submitted as one (1) single PDF 
titled “Vendor Questionnaire – Name of Company”: 
 

1. Company Information 
2. Qualifications & Experience  
3. Marketing & Partnership   
4. Financials & Level of Support   
5. Industry-Specific Information
6. References 
7. Additional Requirements* 
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Name of Company: 

 

 
Company Address: 

 
 

 
City, State, Zip code: 

 
 

Website:  
 
Phone:  

 
 

Provide the following company contacts that will be working with this anticipated contract.  Include name, email and 
phone number(s). 

 Name Email Phone 
General Manager    
Contract Manager
Sales Manager
Marketing Manager
Customer Service Manager    
Account Manager(s)    

List who will be responsible for receiving updated membership lists. 
Name Email Phone
   

List who will be responsible for submitting sales reports and administrative fee payments every quarter. 
Name Email Phone
   

List who will be responsible for conducting audits as requested by CPC. 
Name Email Phone

Identify any business types/classifications that your company holds.  *Submit documentation in PDF format to verify 
business status (see bid checklist). 

x Business Type/Classification  x Business Type/Classification 
 8(a)       8(a) Qualified Business  SDB                Small Disadvantaged Business 
 DBE          Disadvantaged Business Enterprise  SDVOB          Service-Disabled Veteran Owned Business 
 HUB      Historically Underutilized Business Zone  SECTION 3   Section 3 Business Concern 
 MBE          Minority-Owned Business Enterprise  SSV                 Sole Source Vendor 

MWBE Minority Women-Owned Business Enterprise  VBE                Veteran-Owned Business Enterprise
 SBE           Small Business Enterprise  WBE               Woman-Owned Business Enterprise 
 Other; list name:  

 

Company Information 
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1. Provide a brief background of your organization, including the year it was founded (1-2 paragraphsmax.). 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

2. Provide evidence of what your company is doing to remain viable in the industry. 
Click or tap here to enter text.

3. Describe your current locations, staffing levels, and the number of staff that will dedicated to the resulting 
contract if awarded. 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

4. Describe your company’s logistics (experience, production, distribution of products, warehouse inventories 
and delivery systems used) that should be considered in your ability to deliver on-time quality products to CPC 
participating agencies. 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

5. Describe your customer retention (i.e. customers who are served that continue to be repeat customers).  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

6. Describe the number of agencies your organization, on average, provides athletic equipment and/or wall mats 
for each year in the states outlined in this solicitation? 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

7. Is your organization able to service all areas and eligible agencies within the states outlined in this solicitation? 
If no, explain why your organization is not able to service a particular area and/or state.

Click or tap here to enter text. 

8. Provide a list of other contracts your organization has in place that could be accessed by our membership for 
your services (e.g. other consortiums) in the states outlined in this solicitation?

Click or tap here to enter text. 

9. Provide a list of governmental, educational, and cooperative contracts that your company holds outside the 
states outlined in this solicitation.

Click or tap here to enter text. 

10. List the agencies, if any, you would exempt from this contract (i.e. current agencies that you are currently 
serving that will be exempt from pricing submitted with this proposal). 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

 
 
 

1. Describe how your company markets directly to potential customers. 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

2. Describe marketing collateral, sales campaigns, events, conferences (virtual/in-person) attended that have 
been successful for your organization in the past.   

Click or tap here to enter text. 

3. Describe and submit a marketing plan that would describe, at a minimum, the following:  process on how the 
contract will be launched to current and potential agencies, the ability to produce and maintain full-color print 
advertisements in camera-ready electronic format, including company logos and contact information, 

Qualifications & Experience (80 points) 

Marketing & Partnership (40 points) 
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anticipated contract announcements, planned advertisements, industry periodicals, other direct, or indirect 
marketing activities promoting the awarded contract, and how the contract award will be displayed/linked on 
your organization’s website.  You can submit any support/sample materials as Exhibit A – Marketing Plan. 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

4. Describe how your company will position this contract to CPC’s participating agencies if awarded.
Click or tap here to enter text. 

5. Describe how you plan to inform and train your personnel on the details and promotion of the contract.  
Describe how your organization plans to utilize your marketing and sales staff with this anticipated contract.

Click or tap here to enter text. 

 
 
 

1. Indicate the level of support your company will offer on this contract category.  
  
 Pricing is better than what is offered to individual education, government, and nonprofit agencies. 
 Pricing is better than what is offered to cooperative purchasing organizations or state purchasing departments. 
 Other, please describe 

If OTHER, describe how the pricing submitted differs from individual entities or other purchasing consortiums: 
Click or tap here to enter text.

2. Has your company and/or any proposed subcontractors been involved in any alleged significant prior or 
ongoing contract failures, contract breaches, any civil or criminal litigation or investigation pending within the 
last five (5) years?

 
Yes No

 
If YES, document thoroughly and list any contract in which your organization has been found guilty or liable, or 
which may affect the performance of the services.
Click or tap here to enter text. 

3. Has your company been disbarred and or suspended in doing business within the United States? 
 
  Yes  No 
 
If YES, list what states, the reason for debarment and/or suspension, and its effective dates. 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

1. Describe your company’s ability to provide maintenance, support, and repair services for the proposed 
products.  Describe how a participating agency would seek maintenance and obtaining required pieces should 
equipment fail. 

Click or tap here to enter text.

2. Describe your warranty program, including any conditions and requirements to qualify claims procedure and 
overall structure.  Describe warranty coverage, restrictions/limitations, and any possible travel expenses. 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

Financials & Level of Support (15 points) 

Warranty (20 points) 



5 
 

 
 
 
 

1. Provide a narrative description of the products and services you are offering in your proposal. 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

2. Describe what differentiates your company from your competitors.  Describe your differences regarding sales, 
service, installation, technology, and product line. 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

3. Describe how your company works with participating agencies to fulfill their needs and wants regarding 
athletic equipment and wall mats (i.e. site visits, quotes, communication, drawings, approval). 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

4. Describe your proposed order process (from start to finish) for this proposal and contract award.  Specify if you 
will be including a dealer network and how they will be involved.

Click or tap here to enter text. 

5. Describe your company’s allowed methods for payment and if any fees are assessed for those methods.  Also 
describe how your company works with agencies to determine payment terms.

Click or tap here to enter text. 

6. Describe your delivery policy and lead time required from an agency placing an order to receipt of delivery. 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

7. Describe in detail your proposed exchange and return program(s) and policy(s).
Click or tap here to enter text. 

8. Describe the duties of your installation team(s), project roles, and any applicable certifications your installers 
hold. 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

9. Describe any “added value” attributes being offered to CPC and its participating agencies when purchasing 
services through your company. Describe any “value-adds” that are exclusive to CPC and the potential resulting 
contract. 

Click or tap here to enter text.

10. Describe any self-audit process/program you plan to employ to verify compliance with your anticipated 
contract with CPC.

Click or tap here to enter text. 

 
     

 
1. List any additional stipulations and/or requirements your company requests that are not covered in the RFP. 

Click or tap here to enter text. 
 

2. List any exceptions your company is requesting to the terms outlined in the Technical Specifications.  
Respondents must include the following when requesting exceptions: 

 RFP section number and page number 
 Describe the exception 
 Explanation of why this is an issue 
 A proposed alternative to meet the needs of participating agencies and the cooperative

Exceptions & Deviations (10 points) 

Industry Specific Information (100 points) 
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Click or tap here to enter text. 

 
 
 

Provide three (3) references that have purchased athletic equipment and wall mats from your company within the 
last two (2) years.  References from the CPC’s tri-state area are preferred.  A contact name, phone number and 
email will be required.  *Note, ensure your references are prepared to communicate with a representative from 
CPC.  Failure to confirm a reference of your company’s past work may affect your evaluation. 
 
Reference #1 – Company Name Click or tap here to enter text. 
Service/Product Purchased Click or tap here to enter text.
Year of Purchase Click or tap here to enter text. 
Reference Contact Click or tap here to enter text. 
Phone Click or tap here to enter text. 
Email Click or tap here to enter text. 
  
Reference #2 – Company Name Click or tap here to enter text. 
Service/ProductPurchased Click or tap here to enter text. 
Year of Purchase Click or tap here to enter text. 
Reference Contact Click or tap here to enter text. 
Phone Click or tap here to enter text. 
Email Click or tap here to enter text. 
  
Reference #3 – Company Name Click or tap here to enter text. 
Service/PurchasePurchased Click or tap here to enter text. 
Year of Purchase Click or tap here to enter text. 
Reference Contact Click or tap here to enter text.
Phone Click or tap here to enter text. 
Email Click or tap here to enter text. 

 
 
 

As required by CPC, submit the following additional items as individual PDFs as outlined below: 
1. Exhibit A – Marketing Plan – Name of Company 

Submit any supplemental materials that outline your marketing plan as outlined in your response above. 
 
A marketing plan would describe, at a minimum, the following: process on how the contract will be launched to current 
and potential agencies, the ability to produce and maintain full-color print advertisements in camera-ready electronic 
format, including company logos and contact information, anticipated contract announcements, planned advertisements, 
industry periodicals, other direct, or indirect marketing activities promoting the awarded contract, and how the contract 
award will be displayed/linked on the Vendor’s website. 

2. Exhibit B – Letter/Line of Credit – Name of Company  
Attach a letter from a business’s chief financial institution indicating the current line of credit available to the 
business and evidence of financial stability for the past three calendar years (2019, 2018, 2017). This letter 
should state the line of credit as a range (i.e. “Credit in the low six (6) figures” or “a credit line exceeding six
(6) figures”).  The Letter/Line of Credit will be deemed “Confidential”.  This letter/line of credit is a 
requirement to help determine the financial stability of the company.  Failure to submit a form of financial 
health may deem your response as non-responsive.

References  (15 points) 

Additional Requirements  
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3. Exhibit C - State(s) Contractor’s License - Name of Company 

Submit a PDF copy of your contractor’s license allowing you do to construction type work in the states 
outlined in this solicitation. 
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Vendor Forms & Signatures 
RFP #21.9 - Locker & Storage Solutions 

 
Instructions 

 
 
 Vendor Forms & Signatures – Name of 

Company
 

The following sections will need to be completed prior to submission and submitted as one single PDF 
titled “Vendor Forms & Signatures – Name of Company”: 
 

  
  
 

 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

Instructions:  

Acknowledgment:  

Addendum Numbers Received : 

Authorized Signature 

Date  

Acknowledgment: 
  

Authorized Signature 

Date  

Addendum Acknowledgement 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 

Instructions: 
 

Part I: Vendor 

 
Business Name 

 
Date 

 
Address 

 
City, State, Zip 

 
Contact Person 

 
Title

 
Authorized Signature 

 
Title 

 
Email 

 
Phone 

Part II: CPC 

 
Awarding Agency 
 
Authorized 
Representative 
 
Name Printed or Typed 
 
Awarded this 

 
day of 

 
Contract Number 

 
Contract to Commence 

Contract Offer & Award 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

Instructions:  

1. Violation of Contract Terms and Conditions 

2. Termination for Cause of Convenience 

3. Equal Employment Opportunity

Uniform Guidance “EDGAR” Certification Form 
200 CRF Part 200 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

4. Davis Bacon Act 

5. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act 

6. Right to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement 

7. Clean Air Act and Federal Water Pollution Control Act 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

8. Debarment and Suspension 

9. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment 

10. Procurement of Recovered Materials 

11. Profit as a Separate Element of Price 

12. General Compliance with Participating Agencies 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

By initialing the table (1-12) and signing below, I certify that the information in this form is true, 
complete and accurate and that I am authorized by my business to make this certification and all 
consents and agreements contained herein. 
Vendor Certification (By Item) Vendor Certification: 

YES
NO,

Initial 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Name of Business 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Printed Name/Title 

Date



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 
Instructions:

 

Subcontractor Utilization Form 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 
Your organization’s uploaded proposal should include the following submitted and correctly labeled 
documents: 
 

X Document Title How to be Submitted

  

 Signatures Required 

 
 

 
 
IMPORTANT:  must be

will not be accepted

Authorized Signature

Printed Name/Title 

Date

Solicitation Checklist 



Chat Help Logout

  

   

Archive

Reject

  

Home  New Bid Closed Bids My Stuff  Tools

Questions for Bid RFP #21.9 - Lockers & Storage
Solutions

Question #1

I completed and saved the paperwork. How do I
attach to the bid?

Oct 13, 2020 7:37:47 AM CDT
By: Wissota Supply Co. Inc. - Wissota

Answers  
You can reach out to
vendorsupport@publicpurchase for assistance or
use the chat function in the upper left-hand
corner of the website for assistance in uploading
your documents.

Oct 13, 2020 8:39:04 AM CDT
By: ltruax

Answer  

Question #2 (Rejected)

It's saved on my computer Oct 13, 2020 7:38:14 AM CDT
By: Wissota Supply Co. Inc. - Wissota
 

 
Ask a Question

 
View Bid
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From: Public Purchase
To: Lisa Truax
Cc: Melissa Mattson
Subject: Addendum Release Successful on Bid RFP #21.9 - Lockers & Storage Solutions
Date: Friday, October 2, 2020 1:16:12 PM

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

MK= jFOg9DLRployK8RLiZNbhw==
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Information Deleted: Deleted

Information Added: Added

  

Home  New Bid Closed Bids My Stuff  Tools

Bid RFP #21.9 - Lockers & Storage Solutions
Addendum #1 - Addendum

Bid Type RFP

Bid Number 21.9

Title Lockers & Storage Solutions

Start Date Sep 28, 2020 9:02:18 AM CDT

End Date Oct 27, 2020 10:00:00 AM CDT

Agency Cooperative Purchasing Connection

Bid Contact Lisa M Truax
(218) 737-6535
ltruax@lcsc.org
1001 E. Mount Faith Avenue
Fergus Falls, MN 56537

Description

Scope of Work: CPC is seeking to collaborate with an experienced Vendor(s), equipped with the necessary resources and
capabilities to develop a program for participating agencies to have the ability to purchase from a broad-line of lockers, storage
solutions, related materials and installation services, at consortium level discounted pricing. Agencies include educational
institutions, cities, counties, nonprofits, other governmental agencies, or other entities contracted on behalf of a participating
agency.  A qualified Vendor shall have established a percentage discount from a catalog list, published prices, or price list.  Discounts
may be submitted for an entire catalog or for specific product categories or manufacturer categories.
Objective:  Through the combination of purchasing power, CPC’s objective is to achieve cost savings through a single competitive
solicitation process.  This process eliminates a Vendor from responding to multiple quotes and proposals allowing for the reduction
in administrative and overhead costs through CPC’s purchasing procedures.  CPC will work closely with the Vendor to market the
contract not only to participating agencies but also to potential agencies where the contract would be an advantageous option for
growing participation and purchases through the Vendor.

CPC intends to award this solicitation to one or more Vendors based on who can offer acceptable of lockers, storage solutions,
related materials and installation services that can be of benefit to all participating agencies.  Manufacturers may respond directly
and will be required to identify regional suppliers to execute the contract if pricing is consistent and the designated suppliers
adhere to the terms outlined in this solicitation.

CPC encourages providers of all manufacturers/brands to bid, providing the following criteria are met:

1. Pricing discounts offered on a full range of quality products and supplies.
2. Warranty protection.
3. Training and support, when applicable.
4. Installation, when applicable.
5. Guaranteed pricing discounts, held firm for the duration of the contract term.

Vendors who meet any or all of the mentioned above must complete the required documents in their indicated format to be
considered a responsive and responsible Vendor.

Pre-Bid Conference

Date: Oct 13, 2020 11:00:00 AM CDT
Location: Non-Required Conference Call
Notes: A web conference will be held allowing Vendors to ask questions, concerns and/or issues they may have relating to the

solicitation.  Those participating in the conference call will have the opportunity to view a demonstration of CPC’s
Express online marketplace, when applicable.  The conference call will not be recorded.  To attend the conference call,
visit: https://zoom.us/j/91848783976?pwd=cnJ6ajB0VHhtYUFTejNSd21QMWVVdz09. 

1. Dial-in Number:  +1  646  876  9923  US
2. Meeting ID:  918  4878  3976
3. Password:  555187

No
Attachments

No Attachments

Documents

Sep 25, 2020 12:35:31
Name Posting Date Acceptance

 RFP #21.9 - Lockers & Storage Solu Sep 25, 2020 12:35:15 PM CDT Yes

 RFP #21.9 - General Terms and Con Sep 25, 2020 12:35:18 PM CDT Yes

  RFP #21.9 - Vendor Questionna Sep 25, 2020 12:35:24 27 PM CDT Yes

  RFP #21.9 - Pricing Schedule.xl Sep 25, 2020 12:35:27 31 PM CDT Yes

  RFP #21.9 - Vendor Forms & SigQuestionnaire_Amended 10.2.2020.docOct 2, 2020 1 Yes

Return to Bid
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Vendor Questionnaire 
RFP #21.9 - Locker & Storage Solutions 

Instructions 

 
 

 
 Vendor Questionnaire – Name of 

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

x Business Type/Classification x Business Type/Classification

Company Information 
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1. Provide a brief background of your organization, including the year it was founded (1-2 paragraphs max.). 
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

6. Describe the number of agencies your organization, on average, provides lockers and storage solutions for each 
year in the states outlined in this solicitation? 

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
lockers and storage solutions (i.e. site visits, quotes, communication, drawings, approval). 

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
services through your company.  Describe any “value-adds” that are exclusive to CPC and the potential resulting 
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

Provide three (3) references that have purchased lockers and storage solutions from your company within the last 
two (2) years.  References from the CPC’s tri-state area are preferred.  A contact name, phone number and email 
will be required.  *Note, ensure your references are prepared to communicate with a representative from CPC.  
Failure to confirm a reference of your company’s past work may affect your evaluation. 

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
Phone  Click or tap here to enter text.
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
Service/Purchase Purchased Click or tap here to enter text.
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
award will be displayed/linked on the Vendor’s website

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
Subject: Public Purchase - RFP #21.9 - Lockers & Storage Solutions Closed Notification
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:00:06 AM

Lisa M Truax:

The bid RFP #21.9 - Lockers & Storage Solutions has closed on Oct 27, 2020 9:00:00 AM MDT

To see more details on this bid go to

http://www.publicpurchase.com/gems/bid/bidView?bidId=133258

Thank you for using Public Purchase.

MK= 2pF4r1tq2BMbjy9wV3QIQA==



Notifications Report
Agency Cooperative Purchasing Connection
Bid Number 133258
Bid Title Lockers & Storage Solutions

Vendor Name State Invitation Date Email Reason
AAE PA Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 DANM@AAESPORTS.COM Bid Notification
Adorama, Inc. NY Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 biddept@adorama.com Bid Notification
Agathos Laboratories, Inc. CA Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 sales@agathoslabs.com Bid Notification
Alert Services, Inc. TX Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 orders@alertservices.com Bid Notification
Bill Fritz Sports Corporation NC Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 bfritz@billfritzsports.com Bid Notification
Block and Company IL Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 cmagee@blockinc.com Bid Notification
C&H Government WI Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 smakovec@chdist.com Bid Notification
Construction Industry Center SD Self Invited 2020 10 13 07:39:04 julie@constructionindustrycenter.com Bid Answer
Cooper's Office Supply, Inc. MN Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 sshale@coopersinc.com Bid Notification
Crescent Products Inc. MN Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 brent@zebramats.com Bid Notification
Dallas Midwest, LLC TX Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 dallasmidwest@contracts123.com Bid Notification
Eastbay, INC WI Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 frank.white@eastbay.com Bid Notification
Find Import Corporation MA Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 vendor@opentip.com Bid Notification
Fisher Scientific IL Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 cs.quotes@thermofisher.com Bid Notification
Game Time Sports Systems, LLC IL Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 d.stern@gametimesportssystems.com Bid Notification
GearGrid LLC MN Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 jeffa@geargrid.com Bid Notification
Gerrells Sports Center ND Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 gerrells@gerrells.net Bid Notification
Global WI Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 wrose@globalindustrial.com Bid Notification
Global Equipment Company, Inc. GA Self Invited 2020 10 02 12:29:00 bgarrett@globalindustrial.com Addendum Notification
Global Equipment Company, Inc. GA Self Invited 2020 10 13 07:39:04 bgarrett@globalindustrial.com Bid Answer
H&B Specialized Products, Inc. MN Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 janderson@hbsponline.com Bid Notification
H&B Specialized Products, Inc. MN Classification 2020 10 02 12:29:00 janderson@hbsponline.com Addendum Notification
H&B Specialized Products, Inc. MN Classification 2020 10 13 07:39:04 janderson@hbsponline.com Bid Answer
Haldeman Homme MN Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 srivard@andersonladd.com Bid Notification
Haldeman Homme MN Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 pfedje@andersonladd.com Bid Notification
Haldeman Homme MN Classification 2020 10 02 12:29:00 srivard@andersonladd.com Addendum Notification
Haldeman Homme MN Classification 2020 10 13 07:39:04 srivard@andersonladd.com Bid Answer
Hann Manufacturing, Inc. OH Self Invited 2020 10 02 12:29:00 hann@ironfurnace.com Addendum Notification
Hann Manufacturing, Inc. OH Self Invited 2020 10 13 07:39:04 hann@ironfurnace.com Bid Answer
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE, LTD. CA Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 HDS FMBIDS@HDSUPPLY.COM Bid Notification
HERTZ FURNITURE NJ Self Invited 2020 10 02 12:29:00 bids@hertzfurniture.com Addendum Notification
HERTZ FURNITURE NJ Self Invited 2020 10 13 07:39:04 bids@hertzfurniture.com Bid Answer
IBuy Office Supply MN Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 mlanders@ibuyofficesupply.com Bid Notification
Innovative Office Solutions MN Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 cboerigter@innovativeos.com Bid Notification
JMJS Inc PA Self Invited 2020 10 02 12:29:00 coe@ironfurnace.com Addendum Notification
JMJS Inc PA Self Invited 2020 10 13 07:39:04 coe@ironfurnace.com Bid Answer
K Log Inc IL Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 ebid@k log.com Bid Notification
KORNEY BOARD AIDS TX Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 info@KBACOACH.COM Bid Notification
Krueger International, Inc. WI Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 sam.bissing@ki.com Bid Notification
L&L Supplies TX Self Invited 2020 10 02 12:29:00 swalker8585@gmail.com Addendum Notification
L&L Supplies TX Self Invited 2020 10 13 07:39:04 swalker8585@gmail.com Bid Answer
Lyon Workspace Products IL Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 lhagemann@lyonworkspace.com Bid Notification
Medco Supply NY Self Invited 2020 10 02 12:29:00 medcosalessupport@medcosupply.com Addendum Notification
Medco Supply NY Self Invited 2020 10 13 07:39:04 medcosalessupport@medcosupply.com Bid Answer
North America Procurement Counci CO Self Invited 2020 10 02 12:29:00 sourcemanagement@napc.me Addendum Notification
North America Procurement Counci CO Self Invited 2020 10 13 07:39:04 sourcemanagement@napc.me Bid Answer
Office Depot, Inc. MN Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 christopher.ceynowa@officedepot.com Bid Notification
Onvia WA Self Invited 2020 10 02 12:29:00 sourcemanagement2@onvia.com Addendum Notification
Onvia WA Self Invited 2020 10 13 07:39:04 sourcemanagement2@onvia.com Bid Answer
Pala Supply Company, Inc TX Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 larry@schoolsupplypacks.com Bid Notification
Palos Sports, Inc. IL Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 agallagher@palossports.com Bid Notification
Paragon Furniture, LP TX Self Invited 2020 10 02 12:29:00 paragon@ironfurnace.com Addendum Notification
Paragon Furniture, LP TX Self Invited 2020 10 13 07:39:04 paragon@ironfurnace.com Bid Answer
Park Warehouse FL Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 bids@parkwarehouse.com Bid Notification
Patterson Medical Supply, Inc NY Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 Medcosalessupport@medcosupply.com Bid Notification
PCM Inc CA Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 steven.lubom@TigerDirect.com Bid Notification
PRO TUFF DECALS IL Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 ken@protuffdecals.com Bid Notification
RECREATION SUPPLY COMPANY ND Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 bids@recsupply.com Bid Notification
Recycled Office Environments Inc WI Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 colec@roefurniture.com Bid Notification
Rocky Mountain Recreation LLC ID Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 rockymountainrecreationllc@gmail.com Bid Notification



Royal Media Network MD Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53

jojo@royalimagingsolutions.com,eddie@
royalimagingsolutions.com,kristofferson
@royalimagingsolutions.com,Evado@roy
alimagingsolutions.com,andrei.r@royalim
agingsolutions.com,john.rick@royalimagi
ngsolutions.com,renz@royalimagingsoluti
ons.com,arish@royalimagingsolutions.co
m Bid Notification

RTP ARMOR, LLC NE Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 shad@rtparmor.com Bid Notification
SAFETY SUPPLY INC TX Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 shelley@SAFETYSUPPLYINC.COM Bid Notification
School Outfitters OH Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 contracts@schooloutfitters.com Bid Notification
School Specialty WI Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 bidnotices@schoolspecialty.com Bid Notification
School Specialty WI Classification 2020 10 02 12:29:00 bidnotices@schoolspecialty.com Addendum Notification
School Specialty WI Classification 2020 10 13 07:39:04 bidnotices@schoolspecialty.com Bid Answer
School's In, LLC OH Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 schoolsin@contracts123.com Bid Notification
Spacesaver WI Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 sausloos@spacesaver.com Bid Notification
SUPERIOR LOCK & SAFE CA Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 superiorlock1@gmail.com Bid Notification
TAB Products Co, LLC WI Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 bidsus@tab.com Bid Notification
The J Paul Company TX Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 Lindsay@jpaulco.com Bid Notification
The Library Store, Inc. IL Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 districtbids@thelibrarystore.com Bid Notification
The Prophet Corporation MN Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 bids@gophersport.com Bid Notification
Ultimate Safety Concepts, Inc. MN Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 lindakimber@clareys.com Bid Notification
USA McDonald Corporation MT Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 jim@norcoproducts.com Bid Notification
W.S. Darley & Co. IL Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 tomdarley@darley.com Bid Notification
WDM, Inc. NC Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 wooddesigns@ironfurnace.com Bid Notification
WDM, Inc. NC Classification 2020 10 02 12:29:00 wooddesigns@ironfurnace.com Addendum Notification
WDM, Inc. NC Classification 2020 10 13 07:39:04 wooddesigns@ironfurnace.com Bid Answer
Wenger Corporation MN Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 julie.webber@wengercorp.com Bid Notification
Wenger Corporation MN Classification 2020 10 02 12:29:00 julie.webber@wengercorp.com Addendum Notification
Wenger Corporation MN Classification 2020 10 13 07:39:04 julie.webber@wengercorp.com Bid Answer
Wissota Supply Co. Inc. WI Classification 2020 09 28 08:31:53 gjohn@wissotasupply.com Bid Notification
Wissota Supply Co. Inc. WI Classification 2020 10 02 12:29:00 gjohn@wissotasupply.com Addendum Notification
Wissota Supply Co. Inc. WI Classification 2020 10 13 07:39:04 gjohn@wissotasupply.com Bid Answer



Access Report
Agency Cooperative Purchasing Connection
Bid Number 21.9
Bid Title Lockers & Storage Solutions

Vendor Name Accessed First Time Most Recent Access Documents
Most Recent Response

Date
School Wholesale Supplies LLC 2020 09 29 04:55 AM CDT 2020 09 29 04:55 AM CDT
Medco Supply 2020 09 28 11:57 AM CDT 2020 10 13 01:06 PM CDT RFP #21.9 Vendor Questionnaire_Amended 10.2.2020.docx

RFP #21.9 Lockers & Storage Solutions.pdf
RFP #21.9 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf
RFP #21.9 Pricing Schedule.xlsx
RFP #21.9 Vendor Questionnaire.docx
RFP #21.9 General Terms and Conditions.pdf

Haldeman Homme 2020 09 28 11:19 AM CDT 2020 09 28 11:21 AM CDT RFP #21.9 Lockers & Storage Solutions.pdf
RFP #21.9 Vendor Questionnaire.docx
RFP #21.9 General Terms and Conditions.pdf

North America Procurement
Council

2020 09 30 03:54 AM CDT 2020 10 05 04:00 AM CDT RFP #21.9 Lockers & Storage Solutions.pdf

Paragon Furniture, LP 2020 09 29 10:01 AM CDT 2020 09 29 10:02 AM CDT RFP #21.9 Lockers & Storage Solutions.pdf
Wissota Supply Co. Inc. 2020 09 28 10:49 AM CDT 2020 10 27 02:51 PM CDT RFP #21.9 Pricing Schedule.xlsx

RFP #21.9 Vendor Questionnaire_Amended 10.2.2020.docx
RFP #21.9 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf
RFP #21.9 General Terms and Conditions.pdf
RFP #21.9 Lockers & Storage Solutions.pdf

2020 10 26 10:42 AM CDT

L&L Supplies 2020 10 01 10:44 AM CDT 2020 10 01 10:45 AM CDT RFP #21.9 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf
RFP #21.9 Pricing Schedule.xlsx
RFP #21.9 Vendor Questionnaire.docx
RFP #21.9 General Terms and Conditions.pdf
RFP #21.9 Lockers & Storage Solutions.pdf

H2I Group 2020 10 19 02:34 PM CDT 2020 10 26 03:55 PM CDT RFP #21.9 Vendor Questionnaire_Amended 10.2.2020.docx
RFP #21.9 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf
RFP #21.9 Pricing Schedule.xlsx
RFP #21.9 General Terms and Conditions.pdf
RFP #21.9 Lockers & Storage Solutions.pdf

Onvia 2020 09 28 01:46 PM CDT 2020 10 28 04:03 AM CDT RFP #21.9 Vendor Questionnaire_Amended 10.2.2020.pdf
RFP #21.9 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf
RFP #21.9 Pricing Schedule.pdf
RFP #21.9 Vendor Questionnaire.pdf
RFP #21.9 General Terms and Conditions.pdf

k l dfSchool Specialty 2020 09 28 09:44 AM CDT 2020 10 13 09:11 AM CDT RFP #21.9 General Terms and Conditions.pdf
RFP #21.9 Pricing Schedule.xlsx
RFP #21.9 Lockers & Storage Solutions.pdf

Construction Industry Center 2020 10 07 03:42 PM CDT 2020 10 13 09:36 AM CDT RFP #21.9 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf
RFP #21.9 Pricing Schedule.xlsx
RFP #21.9 General Terms and Conditions.pdf
RFP #21.9 Lockers & Storage Solutions.pdf
RFP #21.9 Vendor Questionnaire_Amended 10.2.2020.docx

Hann Manufacturing, Inc. 2020 09 28 01:20 PM CDT 2020 09 28 01:20 PM CDT RFP #21.9 Lockers & Storage Solutions.pdf
Royal Media Network 2020 10 22 10:48 AM CDT 2020 10 22 10:48 AM CDT RFP #21.9 Lockers & Storage Solutions.pdf
Dodge Data & Analytics 2020 09 28 08:13 PM CDT 2020 10 27 10:21 PM CDT
Wenger Corporation 2020 09 28 10:23 AM CDT 2020 10 13 01:04 PM CDT RFP #21.9 General Terms and Conditions.pdf

RFP #21.9 Vendor Questionnaire_Amended 10.2.2020.docx
RFP #21.9 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf
RFP #21.9 Pricing Schedule.xlsx
RFP #21.9 Lockers & Storage Solutions.pdf

WDM, Inc. 2020 09 29 09:41 AM CDT 2020 09 29 10:26 AM CDT RFP #21.9 Vendor Questionnaire.docx
RFP #21.9 General Terms and Conditions.pdf
RFP #21.9 Pricing Schedule.xlsx
RFP #21.9 Lockers & Storage Solutions.pdf

2020 09 29 10:26 AM CDT

Fisher Scientific 2020 09 29 08:12 AM CDT 2020 09 29 08:12 AM CDT
Gerrells Sports Center 2020 09 28 04:46 PM CDT 2020 09 28 04:46 PM CDT
HERTZ FURNITURE 2020 09 30 04:31 PM CDT 2020 10 01 09:35 AM CDT RFP #21.9 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf

RFP #21.9 Pricing Schedule.xlsx
RFP #21.9 Vendor Questionnaire.docx
RFP #21.9 General Terms and Conditions.pdf
RFP #21.9 Lockers & Storage Solutions.pdf

H&B Specialized Products, Inc. 2020 09 28 10:38 AM CDT 2020 10 27 06:59 AM CDT RFP #21.9 Vendor Questionnaire_Amended 10.2.2020.docx
RFP #21.9 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf
RFP #21.9 Pricing Schedule.xlsx
RFP #21.9 Vendor Questionnaire.docx
RFP #21.9 General Terms and Conditions.pdf

k l df

2020 10 26 10:57 AM CDT

H2I Group 2020 09 28 09:35 AM CDT 2020 09 28 09:35 AM CDT
JMJS Inc 2020 09 29 11:43 AM CDT 2020 09 29 11:44 AM CDT RFP #21.9 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf

RFP #21.9 Pricing Schedule.xlsx
RFP #21.9 Vendor Questionnaire.docx
RFP #21.9 General Terms and Conditions.pdf
RFP #21.9 Lockers & Storage Solutions.pdf

Luxer One 2020 09 30 01:56 PM CDT 2020 09 30 01:56 PM CDT



Global Equipment Company, Inc. 2020 09 28 09:44 AM CDT 2020 10 01 06:58 AM CDT RFP #21.9 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf
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
Tabulation Report RFP #21.9 - Lockers & Storage

Solutions
Vendor: H&B Specialized Products, Inc.

Page  of 1 1

General Comments:

General Attachments: Bid Bond - Olympus Lockers - Storage Products.pdf
Certificate of Insurance - Olympus Lockers - Storage Products.pdf
Exhibit A - Marketing Plan - Olympus Lockers - Storage Products.pdf
Exhibit B - Letter Line of Credit - Olympus Lockers - Storage Products.pdf
Exhibit C - States Contractors License - Olympus Lockers - Storage Products.pdf
RFP 21.9 - Pricing Schedule - Olympus Lockers - Storage Products.xlsx
RFP 21.9 - Vendor Forms - Signatures - Olympus Lockers - Storage Products.pdf
RFP 21.9 - Vendor Questionnaire - Olympus Lockers - Storage Products.pdf  

*Confidential, on file with CPC.

*Confidential, on file with CPC.

*Full Price schedule on file with CPC.

*Confidential, on file with CPC.

*Confidential, on file with CPC.

*Full Price schedule on file with CPC.



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE
BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED
ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
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

10/23/20

✔

ori ed Signat re





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
#21.9
Olympus Lockers & Storage Products

Mercer Contracting
934 Allen Ave. W. 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55118
651-329-3952
Tom Mercer

Installation
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Cooperative Purchasing Connection
Tabulation Report RFP #21.9 - Lockers & Storage

Solutions
Vendor: Wissota Supply Co. Inc.

Page  of 1 1

General Comments: Good morning,
Hoping and Praying that everything is submitted properly and I'll be approved. Thanks for the
opportunity!

General Attachments:
20.1013 Bid Bond - Signed.pdf
2020 Cert of Ins.pdf
2.19 Vendor Forms - Signatures.pdf
Capabilities Statement 2020.doc
CERT Certificate - Wissota Supply Company, Inc. 2021.pdf
MNUCP 2020.pdf
RFP 21.9 - Pricing Schedule (1).xlsx
RFP 21.9 - Vendor Questionnaire_Amended 10.2.2020 (1).docx
WSCI MBE thru May 2023.pdf  

*Confidential, on file with CPC.*Confidential, on file with CPC.
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

 
WISSOTA SUPPLY COMPANY, INC. 

 
Company Address: 

 
905 Dexter Street  

 
City, State, Zip code: 

 
Prescott, WI  54021 

 
Website: 

 
www.wissotasupply.com 

 
Phone:  

 
715.262.8899 

Provide the following company contacts that will be working with this anticipated contract.  Include name, email and 
phone number(s). 

 Name Email Phone 
General Manager Greg John gjohn@wissotasupply.com 715.262.8899 
Contract Manager As above   
Sales Manager As above   
Marketing Manager As above   
Customer Service Manager As above   
Account Manager(s) As above   

List who will be responsible for receiving updated membership lists. 
Name Email Phone 
Greg John gjohn@wissotasupply.com 715.262.8899 

List who will be responsible for submitting sales reports and administrative fee payments every quarter. 
Name Email Phone 
As above   

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
 8(a)          8(a) Qualified Business   SDB                Small Disadvantaged Business 
x DBE          Disadvantaged Business Enterprise   SDVOB          Service-Disabled Veteran Owned Business 
 HUB          Historically Underutilized Business Zone   SECTION 3   Section 3 Business Concern 
x MBE          Minority-Owned Business Enterprise   SSV                 Sole Source Vendor 
 MWBE      Minority Women-Owned Business Enterprise   VBE                Veteran-Owned Business Enterprise 
 SBE           Small Business Enterprise   WBE               Woman-Owned Business Enterprise 
 Other; list name:    

 

Company Information 
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1. Provide a brief background of your organization, including the year it was founded (1-2 paragraphs max.). 
Wissota Supply Company, Inc. is 100% Native American Owned and Operated S Corporation. Founded in 1997, Wissota 
Supply caters to the Material Handling Industry in the Upper Midwestern United States.

2. Provide evidence of what your company is doing to remain viable in the industry. 
Since 1997, Wissota Supply has consistently supplied and installed goods and services remaining profitable for over 25 
years.

3. Describe your current locations, staffing levels, and the number of staff that will dedicated to the resulting 
contract if awarded.

Greg John is the Owner and President.  Board Member of the Minnesota American Indian Chamber of Commerce. 
Debbie Chandler has been Administrative Assistant for over 20 years and very knowledgeable. 
Eric Johnson is lead Installer and Warehouse Manger with over 20 years of Service. 
Alex Kerr is also Warehouse and Installation Specialist with 10 years of experience. 

4. Describe your company’s logistics (experience, production, distribution of products, warehouse inventories 
and delivery systems used) that should be considered in your ability to deliver on-time quality products to CPC 
participating agencies.

Experience stated above.  Wissota Supply is the Largest LYON Distributor in WI & MN with 15,000 square foot facility in 
Prescott, WI.   

5. Describe your customer retention (i.e. customers who are served that continue to be repeat customers).   
Our products are not consumable, so there is no repeat business in the sense of monthly or yearly orders.  What we do have 
is the quality products and service, which helps us retain our current customer base and expand to new customers.  
Lockers, shelving, racking, workbenches, etc. have a proven track record of years of functioning properly. 

6. Describe the number of agencies your organization, on average, provides lockers and storage solutions for each 
year in the states outlined in this solicitation?

As a Subcontractor, we supply & install multiple General Contractors projects, ranging from $10,000 to $500,000.  Our 
customer list is available for your sales analysis.  Approximately $1,000,000 in sales every year on average. 

7. Is your organization able to service all areas and eligible agencies within the states outlined in this solicitation?  
If no, explain why your organization is not able to service a particular area and/or state. 

Yes, we currently provide and install lockers to all of the School Districts now. 

8. Provide a list of other contracts your organization has in place that could be accessed by our membership for 
your services (e.g. other consortiums) in the states outlined in this solicitation?   

Our website has the products available for sale.  We do not have any “Contracts”. 

9. Provide a list of governmental, educational, and cooperative contracts that your company holds outside the 
states outlined in this solicitation. 

WISSOTA SUPPLY has minority status with WI and MN specifically, but no contracts tied to our company. 

10. List the agencies, if any, you would exempt from this contract (i.e. current agencies that you are currently 
serving that will be exempt from pricing submitted with this proposal). 

None.

1. Describe how your company markets directly to potential customers. 
My 25 years in the Industry has afforded us the luxury of School Districts and general Contractors contacting us for quotes, 
along with our efforts to stay in touch with them also. 

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

No virtual capabilities at this time.  Trade shows, in-person meetings, emails and phone calls have made us very successful. 

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

My web Manager can add your “link” to the website which will allow us the opportunity to direct customers to the site. 

4. Describe how your company will position this contract to CPC’s participating agencies if awarded. 
Knowledge of this award will be emailed and then talked about in person to potential buyers.  We are also open to your 
ideas that have worked well in the past? 

5. Describe how you plan to inform and train your personnel on the details and promotion of the contract.  
Describe how your organization plans to utilize your marketing and sales staff with this anticipated contract. 

Your knowledge is key to get stated on training everyone.  Again, what has worked well in the past for you, should be 
highlighted in the training. 

1. Indicate the level of support your company will offer on this contract category. 
  
x Pricing is better than what is offered to individual education, government, and nonprofit agencies. 
x Pricing is better than what is offered to cooperative purchasing organizations or state purchasing departments. 
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

 
  Yes x No 
 
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

25 years of support and maintenance so far provided.  Easy to contact me for anything. 

2. Describe your warranty program, including any conditions and requirements to qualify claims procedure and 
overall structure.  Describe warranty coverage, restrictions/limitations, and any possible travel expenses. 

LYON has a lifetime warranty on the structural integrity of the lockers.  Parts and Service are available. 

1. Provide a narrative description of the products and services you are offering in your proposal. 
SCHOOLS are the main users of Metal Lockers.  Warehouse facilities and many businesses are also a focus. 

2. Describe what differentiates your company from your competitors.  Describe your differences regarding sales, 
service, installation, technology, and product line. 

WISSOTA SUPPLY has offered Sales, Installation, demo, and removal since its inception.  LYON has been the industry leader 
for over 100 years. 

3. Describe how your company works with participating agencies to fulfill their needs and wants regarding 
lockers and storage solutions (i.e. site visits, quotes, communication, drawings, approval). 

Bidding process or quoting, visiting the job site is key to making sure the information is correct before ordering, shop drawings 
are completed and sent ourt for approval, ordering, shipping, tracking, unloading, installing, all fall under our capabilities. 

4. Describe your proposed order process (from start to finish) for this proposal and contract award.  Specify if you 
will be including a dealer network and how they will be involved. 

WISSOTA is the Distributor who works directly with the Factory on all orders.  Order sent to factory, acknowledgement sent to 
us for review, send back approved, start order, track ship date, inform customer of receiving if going direct, otherwise it comes 
to our warehouse for assembly. 

5. Describe your company’s allowed methods for payment and if any fees are assessed for those methods.  Also 
describe how your company works with agencies to determine payment terms.

Payments are invoiced whether on our standard invoice or through the AIA Documents. 

6. Describe your delivery policy and lead time required from an agency placing an order to receipt of delivery. 
Lead times vary.  Delivery can go to customer or to WISSOTA, then we deliver, depending upon the product. 

7. Describe in detail your proposed exchange and return program(s) and policy(s). 
We have no return policy for the type of custom products that we sell. 

8. Describe the duties of your installation team(s), project roles, and any applicable certifications your installers 
hold. 

Roles for everyone is to be safe and provide the quality installation that all of our customers receive.  No certifications other 
than years of experience with no injuries. 

9. Describe any “added value” attributes being offered to CPC and its participating agencies when purchasing 
services through your company.  Describe any “value-adds” that are exclusive to CPC and the potential resulting 
contract. 

We’re not just a sales organization.  As Experts in the field, we’re able to help the customers with layout, design, product 
knowledge before the order and expert installers make sure it’s completed properly. 

10. Describe any self-audit process/program you plan to employ to verify compliance with your anticipated 
contract with CPC. 

Not sure what you’re asking but we have complied with every process and program in the past without an audit.  We will 
obviously entertain your ideas to remain compliant. 

Industry Specific Information (100 points) 
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1. List any additional stipulations and/or requirements your company requests that are not covered in the RFP. 
None

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
 
Reference #1 – Company Name ISD #833 South Washington County School District 
Service/Product Purchased Metal Lockers 
Year of Purchase 2019 
Reference Contact Doug Larsen 
Phone  651.775.6463 
Email dlarson@sowashco.org 
  
Reference #2 – Company Name Knutson Construction 
Service/Product Purchased Metal Lockers 
Year of Purchase 2020 
Reference Contact Keane McWaters 
Phone  507.206.2501 
Email kmcwaters@KnutsonConstruction.com 
  
Reference #3 – Company Name Market & Johnson 
Service/Purchase Purchased Metal Lockers 
Year of Purchase 2020 
Reference Contact Mike Shea 
Phone  715-832-8689 
Email mshea@market-johnson.com 

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
     



MARKETING & PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM 

WISSOTA SUPPLY COMPANY, INC. 

& 

COOPERATIVE PURCHASING CONNECTION 

 
Wissota’s 25 years of experience and knowledge of the Material Handling Industry has afforded 
us the luxury of School Districts and General Contractors contacting us for quotes, along with 
our continued efforts to reach out to new clientele.  Initial efforts were door to door contacts 
with follow up calls and meetings to discuss our product line and services offered. 

 

1. Process to Launch Contract: 
a. Contacting existing customer base by email, phone and online campaign 

2. Produce literature: 
a. Develop full color print advertisements in electronic format so we can 

disseminate the materials easily via our website and emails 
3. Contact information: 

a. The main focus for our team is to contact the School Districts with our new 
contract for future projects. 

4. Awarded Contracts: 
a. Wissota will display and link to our company website any awards received during 

this process.  www.wissotasupply.com 
b. Wissota has recently upgraded our website and will add the Cooperative 

Purchasing Connection LOGO with your permission. 
c. My Web Manager will add a “link” to the website which will allow us the 

opportunity to direct customers to the site. 
5. Participating Agencies: 

a. Knowledge of this award will be emailed and discussed with potential buyers.  
We are very open to any ideas that have worked for you in the past, to 
incorporate them into our plan. 

6. Inform and Train: 
a. Your knowledge of the Program is the key to giving us the initial and ongoing 

training.  What has worked well for you in the past should be highlighted in the 
training program. 

 



WISSOTA SUPPLY COMPANY, INC. 
P.O. Box 335, 905 Dexter Street North, Prescott, WI  54021 

Phone (715) 262-8899     Fax (715) 262-3447 
 
 

CAPABILITY STATEMENT 
 

MATERIAL HANDLING SOLUTIONS 
 
=============================================================== 
Wissota Supply Company, Inc. is a Distributor for the best Material Handling 
Manufacturers in America, providing expertise in product selection, storage 
needs and installation services.  
 
Business Description: Supply & Installation of Equipment and Materials; Material 
handling Equipment for new construction and existing businesses; specializing in 
Lockers, Shelving, Racking, Workbenches, Seating 
=============================================================== 
 
MINNESOTA Certifications: 
MNDOT Contractor/Vendor NO. IR659417 
Central Certification CERT PROGRAM/MBE Vendor 
MN UCP/DBE Vendor 
 
Past Performance: 
Applications range from Highly visible large projects to small purchases.  
Hiawatha Light rail, St Paul LRT, Lambeau Field, School Lockers throughout the 
State of MN and Midwest, Army Reserve Centers, Hospitals, Public Utilities, 
Maintenance Shops, Warehouse Storage. 
 
SUBCONTRACOR: 
Wissota Supply Company, Inc. has worked with many of the General 
Contractors in the Midwest over the past 23 years, maintaining a great 
reputation for accurate bidding, knowledge of goods and services along with 
timely and satisfactorily completion of projects. 
 
NAICS CODES: 
235950 – Building Equipment and other machinery installation 
235990 – All other Special Trade Contractors 
421440 – Other Commercial Equipment Wholesalers 
423440 – Other Commercial Equipment Merchant Wholesalers 
423830 – Industrial Machinery & Equipment Merchant Wholesalers 
444130 - Hardware Stores 
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Minnesota Department of Transportation   Metropolitan Airports Commission   Metropolitan Council   City of Minneapolis 
Office of Civil Rights   Office of Diversity   Office of Diversity   Department of Civil Rights 
395 John Ireland Blvd Mail Stop 170   6040 28th Avenue South   560 6th Avenue North   350 S 5th Street #239 
St. Paul MN 55155-1899   Minneapolis, MN 55450   Minneapolis, MN 55411   Minneapolis, MN 55415 
Phone: 651-366-3073   Phone: 612-726-8193   Phone: 612-349-7463   Phone: 612-673-3076 
 
 

 
 
 
January 16, 2020 
 
GREGORY JOHN 
WISSOTA SUPPLY COMPANY INC 
905 DEXTER ST,  
PRESCOTT, WI 54021 
 
Dear GREGORY JOHN, 
 
This letter confirms receipt of your 2019 annual Disadvantaged Business Enterprise No 
Change Affidavit and supporting documentation in accordance with 49 Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 26 (49 C.F.R. §26 et seq.).   
 
I am pleased to inform you that the information has been reviewed and approved by the 
Minnesota Unified Certification Committee.  Your firm’s Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
(DBE) certification will remain valid for another year. 
 
The DBE directory, located at www.mnucp.org, will continue to list your contact information 
and will include the following NAICS codes and description of services performed: 
 
NAICS 423440 Other Commercial Equipment Merchant Wholesalers Active 

NAICS 423830 Industrial Machinery and Equipment Merchant Wholesalers Active 

NAICS 444130 Hardware Stores Active 
 
Business Description: SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS; 
MATERIAL HANDLING EQUIPMENT FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND EXISTING 
BUSINESSES; SPECIALIZING IN LOCKERS, SHELVING, PACKING, SEATING, AND DOORS 
 
Should any changes occur within your firm, or if you have any questions, please feel free to 
contact me at 651-366-3146. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Christian Guerrero, DBE Intake Specialist  
MnDOT - Office of Civil Right 



 

Division of Enterprise Operations, Supplier Diversity Program 
101 East Wilson Street, PO Box 7970, Madison, WI 53707-7970 | (608) 267-9550 | DOA.WI.GOV 

 

 

 

 

 
SSTATE OF WISCONSIN 

DDEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 
 

Tony Evers, Governor 
Joel Brennan, Secretary 

James M. Langdon, Administrator 
 

 

      

         

         

April 03, 2020 
 

   

         

Mr. Greg John 
 

  

         

Wissota Supply Company, Inc. 
 

  

         

905 Dexter Street North 
 

  

PO Box 335 
 

  

         

Prescott, Wisconsin 54021 
 

  

         

Dear Mr. John: 
 

         

Congratulations! After reviewing the information you supplied with the MBE Recertification Affidavit, we 
are pleased to inform you that your firm has been granted continued MBE certification by the State of 
Wisconsin. Your firm’s name will remain in the Department of Administration’s Directory as a certified 
minority business enterprise. Enclosed is your certificate. Your certification is valid until May 22, 2023. 
 
As you know, your firm is required to continue to revalidate your eligibility annually. We will provide you 
with an annual renewal affidavit notification 30 days prior to the annual renewal date. In addition, as an 
MBE, you are required to notify the Department in writing within 30 calendar days of any MBE status 
changes, such as phone number, e-mail, address or web site changes, so that suppliers can locate your firm 
when they search the MBE directory. The MBE directory is located on our website at: wisdp.wi.gov (on the 
right side of homepage above the ‘apply for certification’ tab).  
 
We wish you continued success as a Minority Business Enterprise providing service to the many firms and 
agencies that recognize the importance of a diverse supplier base.  
 
For further information about your State of WI MBE certification or if you have any other questions, please 
contact us at 608-267-9550. 

 

         

Sincerely, 
 

       

 

 

       

Tru Mwololo 
 

      

WI Supplier Diversity Program 
 

    

         

Enclosure 
 

       

   



 

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
 

 

     

          

          

  

RECERTIFICATION 
 

 

        

WI-2581 - MBE 
 

 

          

  

The Department of Administration 
 

 

  

Division of Enterprise Operations 
 

 

  

having determined that 
 

 

          

  

Wissota Supply Company, Inc. 
 

 

          

          

  

Has successfully met the certification requirements as outlined in  
Wisconsin Administrative Code Adm. 84 and the policies adopted thereunder,  

hereby grants the designation of 
 

 

  

Minority-Owned Business Enterprise 
 

 

  

and is recognized as such until the expiration of registration and certification on 
 

 

  

Expiration: May 22, 2023 
 

 

          

  

NIGP Codes: 
 

     

  

54539 Lifts, Platform, Telescoping and Laterally Powered (Incl. Capstans) 
56002 Carts, Industrial, All Kinds (Except Gas and Hospital) 
56003 Conveying Systems, Food Processing 

 

 

          

  

NAICS Codes: 
 

     

  

See online business directory at: https://wisdp.wi.gov 
 

   

          

  

Product: 
 

     

          

  

Wholesales commercial equipment specializing in material handling equipment and 
industrial shelving and other commercial equipment merchant wholesalers. 

 

 

          
  

Authorized By: 

 
 

       

          

  

Tru Mwololo, WI Supplier Diversity Program 
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Wissota Supply Company
[Past Performance/References]
Has the Vendor listed above provided lockers and
storage solutions for your agency?

Yes Yes

Person Completing This Survey, include:
Name
Title
Agency/Company
Email Address
Phone Number

Kwame Ayim
Director of Facilities
South Harrington County Schools (ISD 833)
Kayim0@sowashco.org
651 425 6299

Tim Pahl
K 12 Principal
Hancock Public School
tim.pahl@hancock.k12.mn.us
320 392 5621

Did the vendor and their staff meet your
agency/company's requested scope of work and
work plan?

Yes Yes

Has the work of the Vendor been consistently
thorough, acceptable, and professional?

Yes Yes

Did the Vendor respond to your agency/company's
needs in a timely manner?

Yes Yes

Have or were there any problems with this Vendor's
work or conduct?

No No

Was the attitude of the Vendor and their staff
friendly and helpful?

Yes Yes

Were there any disputes regarding their work? No No
Would you have for any reason to not contract with
this Vendor in the future should you have the
opportunity?

No No

Please rate the Vendor's overall job performance. 5 5
Other Comments... Very Professional, great attention to detail,

adjusts very easily to changes in plans and a
helpful and professional staff. Always willing
to go the extra mile and takes care of any
questions or concerns that arise in a timely
manner. We have used them for multiple
storage projects and have no desire to use
anyone else.
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Recommendation
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Exhibit A 
 
RFP #21.9 - Locker & Storage Solutions   
Master Score Sheet    
    
Criteria Points   

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Total Technical Points 280   
  

Pricing    
  
  
  

Total Pricing Points 220   
Total Score 500   
    
    
  Olympus Locker Wissota Supply Co 

Criteria Points Average Points Awarded Average Points Awarded 

Total Technical Points 280 258 201 

Pricing Proposal    

Total Pricing Points 220 208 161 
Total Score 500 466 362 

 
 



From: Tom Schneider
To: Lisa Truax
Subject: RE: RFP #21.9 - Follow Up Questions - Olympus Locker
Date: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 4:52:54 PM
Attachments: image011.png

image012.png
image013.png
image002.png
image014.png

Lisa,

Please see my reply below.

Let me know if you should need any additional information or further explanations.

Respectfully,

Tom Schneider
Storage Products Manager/Sales
Olympus Lockers & Storage Products Inc.
H & B Specialized Products Inc.
6560 Edenvale Blvd.
Eden Prairie, MN. 55346
Office: (952) 698-5782
Cell: (612) 875-0204
Fax: (952) 374-6111
www.olympuslockers.com
tschneider@olympuslockers.com
tschneider@hbsponline.com

     

   

From: Lisa Truax <ltruax@lcsc.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 1:53 PM
To: Tom Schneider <tschneider@hbsponline.com>
Cc: Lisa Truax <ltruax@lcsc.org>
Subject: RFP #21.9 - Follow Up Questions - Olympus Locker
Importance: High
 
Hi Tom,
CPC and the evaluation committee have a few follow-up questions about your response to RFP
#21.9 – Lockers & Storage Solutions.  Please review and respond via email to the questions



below no later than 1 p.m. CT, Thursday, November 5, 2020.

Pricing
Tab 2- State Multiplier & Time/Material Rates

1. Under Labor, you have a flat one-time fee for a design/development consultant.  Can you
offer insight into how often those services are requested and charged, on average (i.e.
every project, complex projects only)?

This should have been listed as a per hour price at a standard rate of $150 per hour with a
20% discount for CPC Net Member Price of $120. Previously we had a onetime fee and
should have changed this. I missed it when filling out the form.
The design/development has to be extensive or complex before we would charge this fee.
We always do a preliminary layout when measuring the area required for a lockers along
with photos and a video to aid in putting together a quote. By doing this up front and
working with the CPC member from the onset we avoid a lot of complications. This is a
service we offer to a CPC members at no charge. If we have something extensive, complex
or possible multiple revisions or multiple options with drawings we seen from our initial
review with the CPC member we would discuss this fee prior to quoting. Fortunately our
initial review helps minimize or eliminate a lot of the complexity or issues so we have
been able to avoid any fee’s over the last three years.  

 
Tab 3 – Volume Discounts

1. Confirm the discounts listed under additional discounts are the final discount offered or
in addition to the 35% already offered.

Final Discount Offered. Example would be if the project cost is between $5,000 - $9,999
the category discount offered on the catalog list price would be 45% (in lieu of the 35%)
and so on. As the project value increases the so does the category discount per the
volume discounts we listed.

 
 
Lisa Truax
 

Lisa M. Truax
Procurement Solutions Coordinator
218.737.6535 (direct) | 888.739.3289
www.purchasingconnection.org 



From: Greg John - Wissota
To: Lisa Truax
Subject: RE: RFP #21.9 - Follow Up Questions - Wissota Supply
Date: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 2:25:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
2 Multiplier (no Bonds).pdf

See attachment
 

From: Greg John - Wissota <gjohn@wissotasupply.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 2:21 PM
To: Lisa Truax <ltruax@lcsc.org>
Subject: RE: RFP #21.9 - Follow Up Questions - Wissota Supply
 
No further discounts
 

From: Lisa Truax <ltruax@lcsc.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 2:17 PM
To: Greg John - Wissota <gjohn@wissotasupply.com>
Subject: RE: RFP #21.9 - Follow Up Questions - Wissota Supply
 
Hi Greg,
Please review the highlighted section below as it is not asking about bonding.  Each item is a
separate item for consideration under Other Costs on the pricing schedule.
 
Lisa Truax         
 
From: Greg John - Wissota <gjohn@wissotasupply.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 2:09 PM
To: Lisa Truax <ltruax@lcsc.org>
Subject: RE: RFP #21.9 - Follow Up Questions - Wissota Supply
 
See below in RED
 

From: Lisa Truax <ltruax@lcsc.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 1:54 PM
To: Greg John - Wissota <gjohn@wissotasupply.com>
Cc: Lisa Truax <ltruax@lcsc.org>
Subject: RFP #21.9 - Follow Up Questions - Wissota Supply
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
Qualifications and Experience

1. Question #7 – The solicitation is calling for service/sales to occur in the states of
Minnesota, North Dakota, South Dakota, and Wisconsin.  Please confirm if your company
can sell/service all states or specific states. YES

 

Pricing
Tab 1 – Pricing Schedule

1. Confirm the submitted lockers, sizes, are the entire offering available from Wissota
Supply Co. NO. We have many sizes, styles and Gauges

2. Confirm whether pricing submitted on Tab 1 includes installation. Installation is
available and encouraged.  Charge will be determined on the locker type (KD or All
Welded) and the location or proximity to my office.

Tab 2- State Multiplier & Time/Material Rates
1. Under Travel, Per Diem & Mileage. 

What is your home location in which those charges will be incurred, from what
location? Prescott, WI
Please confirm, if you were to sell/install lockers in East Grand Forks, MN, Wissota
only charges $10 per hour, per installer for each hour spent in the vehicle to the
install site? YES

The agency would only be charged $20 per day (24-hour period), per
installer, for per diem on the project? YES Is this inclusive of lodging as
well? NO
The agency would only be charged $0.18 per mile from your headquarter
location? YES

2. Under Other Costs
You list a 5% discount on materials, suppliers, extended warranty, annual
maintenance agreements, equipment/tool rental, however you list no standard
rates.  I read that as follows according to your verbiage: “The Vendor is to indicate
the percentage rate charged on the total cost of an individual project to obtain a
bond….. So I said 5%.
Please explain if you truly offer these options and what their standard pricing is.
Answered your question for 5% Bond.  If it does not apply to your offering, please
confirm so. 5% for cost of bond is the answer to what I thought was tour question.

 
 
Lisa Truax
 

Lisa M. Truax
Procurement Solutions Coordinator
218.737.6535 (direct) | 888.739.3289
www.purchasingconnection.org 
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